



# MAHMUDUL HASAN KHAN

## CONTACT

- +8801880890777
- mhofficial2020@gmail.com
- Green Road, Dhaka
- mahmud0808.vercel.app

## EDUCATION

B.Sc. in Computer Science & Engineering  
Daffodil International University  
2020 - Present

Higher Secondary Certificate  
Dhaka City College  
2019

## SOFT SKILLS

- Problem Solving
- Project Management
- Teamwork & Collaboration
- Time Management
- Critical Thinking
- Creativity & Innovation

## LANGUAGES

- English
- Bangla
- Hindi

## SUMMARY

I'm an Android and web developer who loves working on open-source projects and creating new ones. I specialize in building mobile apps and responsive websites. I really enjoy collaborating with other developers and contributing to projects in a positive way. Let's work together and make some awesome stuff!

## EXPERIENCE

- Frontend Developer** 2023 - PRESENT  
PixelXpert
- Full-Stack Developer** 2023 - 2024  
ThunderDex
- Frontend Developer** 2023  
SuperiorExtended Org.

## PROJECTS

- UniRide** - Real-time tracking and monitoring of university bus services.
- Iconify** - Android customizer application using root privileges.
- ColorBlendr** - Material You color customizer following color theory.
- Conversa** - AI chat companion app fueled by the Gemini API.
- FRAS** - Facial Recognition Attendance System built with Python and Flask.
- MusicPlayer** - Fully responsive web music player built with JavaScript.
- QuizMania** - Minimalist quiz web app built with JavaScript.
- Rushly** - E-commerce app made with Kotlin, Firebase and MVVM architecture.

## ACHIEVEMENTS

- Got featured multiple times by popular YouTubers on various YouTube videos.
- 2nd highest problem solver of DIU on beecrowd.
- Former highest problem solver of DIU CPC.

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

- C, C++, Java, Kotlin, Python, Shell Script
- HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, Node.js, React.js, Flask
- MySQL, Firebase, Git, GitHub, GitLab
- Android Studio, VS Code, PyCharm
- Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Adobe XD